
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS

OCTOBER 12, 2020

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the governing body of the City of
Navasota will be held on the 12th of October, 2020 at 6:00 PM at the City Hall in the
City Council Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street, Navasota,
Texas 77868, at which time the following subjects will be considered, to wit:

1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

3. Remarks of visitors: Any citizen may address the City Council on any matter.
Registration forms are available on the podium and/or table in the back of the city
council chambers. This form should be completed and delivered to the City
Secretary by 5:45 p.m. Please limit remarks to three minutes. The City Council will
receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the issue on a
future agenda. Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the City
Manager.

4. Staff Report:

(a) COVID-19 Update;

(b) Staff recognition for years of service;

(c) Election Update;

(d) Cemetery update;

(e) Park report;

(e) Board and Commission update; and

(f) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests,
including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information
regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized
or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community
events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be
attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after
the posting of the agenda.

5. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 684-20, approving an advance
funding agreement for a pedestrian project on-system located at the intersection
of Washington Avenue and Farquhar Street.

6. Consideration and possible action on adoption of a Financial Management Policy for
the City of Navasota.



7. Consideration and possible action on appointments to boards and commissions.

8. Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and
vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor
or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the
regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of September
2020;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of
September 2020

9. Adjourn.

DATED THIS THE 7TH OF OCTOBER, 2020

/BS/

BY: BRAD STAFFORD, CITY MANAGER

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of
meeting of the governing body of the CITY OF NAVASOTA, is a true and
correct copy of said notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said
notice in the glass bulletin board, in the foyer, on the south side of the
Municipal Building as well as in the bulletin board on the north side of the
Municipal Building of the City of Navasota, Texas, a place convenient and
readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said notice was
posted on the 7th of October, 2020 at 12:01 PM and will remain posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said
meeting. Agendas may be viewed at www.navasotatx.gov.

The City Council reserves the right to convene in Executive Session at any
time deemed necessary for the consideration of confidential matters under
the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071-551.084.

DATED THIS THE 7TH OF OCTOBER, 2020

/SMH/

BY: SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACES ARE AVAILABLE. REQUESTS FOR ACCOMMODATIONS OR
INTERPRETIVE SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS
MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE
AT(936) 825 6475 OR (936) 825 6408 OR BY FAX AT (936) 825 2403.



City Manager’s Message 

An Executive Summary of Agenda Items and Current Issues 

 

City of Navasota 

City Council Meeting 

10-12-2020 

 

 

1.  Call to order 

 

2. Invocation and Pledges of Allegiance 

  

3. Remarks of Visitors 

Staff is unaware of anyone wishing to address the City Council. 

 

4.  Staff Report: 

 COVID-19 Update – Staff will provide current information on COVID-19 

 

 Staff recognition for years of service – Rochelle Jessie will be recognized for 25 

years of service. 

 

 Election Update – City Secretary Susie Homeyer will provide an update on the 

upcoming election. 

 

 Cemetery update – Susie Homeyer will provide an update on the activities at the 

cemetery. 

 

 Park report Facilities Manager Dom Lowery will report on the activities of the 

parks department. 

 

 

5.  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 684-20, approving an 

advance funding agreement for a pedestrian project on-system located at the 

intersection of Washington Avenue and Farquhar Street. 

 The first meeting in September the City Council approved the AFA with TXDOT 

for the crosswalk located on Washington Avenue at the intersection of Farquhar.  

TXDOT also requires a resolution from the City Council. 

 

 

6.  Consideration and possible action on adoption of a Financial Management 

Policy for the City of Navasota. 

 A requirement of the hazard mitigation grant is to adopt a financial management 

policy. The written policy is also just good business for the City, and should be 

another helpful tool as we issue debt. 

 



7.  Consideration and possible action on appointments to boards and 

commissions. 

 Each year a portion of the boards and commission appointments expire.  This year 

we have several appointments and as usual some boards/commissions are more 

popular than others.  

 

 EDC – 3 positions 

 Current position holders – Mike Harris, Johnny McNally and Roger Lawrence 

 Mike, Roger and Johnny would like to continue to serve. 

 Other Applicants – Gretchen Kliafas, Nancy McMillian, Nancy Vidotto, and 

Stephen Fleming. 

 

 P&Z – 3 positions 

 Current position holders – Dr. John Walla, Carolynn Katkoski, and Dia Copeland 

 All asked to be reappointed. 

 Other applicants – Gretchen Kliafas, Stephen Fleming and Steve Storey (doesn’t 

live in City) 

 

 BOA – 2 full-time positions and 3 alternates 

 Current position holders – Gary Dycus , vacant, Alternates- Johnathan Jennings, 

Ronnie Wells, vacant 

 None of the current members asked to be reappointed. 

 Applicants – None, I asked Stephen Fleming and he agreed to serve if appointed, 

and left messages for Gretchen Kliafas, and Nancy Vidotto. 

 

 Airport – 3 positions 

 Current position holders – Martha Newsome, William (Bill) Nichols, Michael 

Dearing 

 Martha Newsome and Michael Dearing would like to be reappointed. 

 Other applicants – Mona Somers 

 

 KNB – 5 positions 

 Current position holders – Ann Rios, 4 vacancies 

 Ann did not ask to be reappointed 

 Other applicants – Nancy McMillan, Steve Storey 

 

 Library – 4 positions 

 Current position holders – Jo Crawford, David Tullos, Boyce Ann Miller, 

Margaret Eppler 

 Jo Crawford, David Tullos and Boyce Ann Miller asked to be reappointed 

 Other applicants – Gael Plauche, Steve Storey 

 

 

 

 



8.  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion 

and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by 

the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City 

Council as part of the regular agenda. 

Consent Items are: 

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of September 

2020; 

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of 

September 2020 

 

 

 

Calendar of Events 

 

October 16th     Region 2 TCMA meeting  

11:30 a.m.    Odessa, Texas 

 

October 26th      City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

November 3rd     Election Day 

 

November 5th& 6th    Brad possible vacation 

 

November 9th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.     Municipal Building 

 

November 11th    Veteran’s Day 

City Offices Closed 

 

November 12th & 13th   TCMA Region 5 presentation  

 

November 20th    TCMA Region 1 meeting 

     Amarillo, Texas 

 

November 23rd    City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.     Municipal Building 

 

November 26th & 27th   Thanksgiving Holiday 

City offices closed 

 

December 4th     TCMA Region 3 Meeting 

     Graham, Texas 

 

 



December 4th     City Christmas Party 

6:00 p.m.     TBD 

 

December 14th    City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.     Municipal Building 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Brad Stafford 

City Manager 

 



 
 
 
 

Vision Statement: 
 

Navasota 2027:  What America Wants To Be 
“A beautiful, progressive, vibrant, service-oriented, 

close-knit community filled with 
historical charm and promise for people and business.” 

 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“To guide Navasota’s growth in a way that maintains 
our heritage, culture, and uniqueness while 

maximizing our economic and social development.” 
 
 
 



 
 
 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA 
COUNCIL LEADERSHIP POLICY 

 
 
It is the desire of the Navasota City Council to demonstrate responsible 
leadership by: 
 

(a) Establishing a 2027 Strategic Growth Map for the City of Navasota. 
 
(b) Assuring stable and effective city operations. 
 
(c) Developing and adopting policies that will guide the growth of the City 

of Navasota. 
 
(d) Facilitating private/public sector partnerships at the local, regional, 

state and federal level that will invest in the future of Navasota. 
 
(e) Ensuring all Navasota boards, commissions and committees are 

aligned with the Council’s growth policies. 



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

S.M.A.R.T. GOAL SETTING SYSTEM 

Area Today’s Date Target Date Date Achieved 

City Council Retreat May 19, 2020 2020 – 2021  

 

Goal Statement: A descriptive statement of the DESIRED OUTCOME. 

(a S.M.A.R.T. Goal is Specific, Measurable, Actionable, Responsible and Time-bound) 

 

The Management Connection, Inc. provided Professional Facilitation to the City of Navasota 

City Council on May 19th, 2020. This document captures the discussion outcomes and Council’s 

direction to the staff for FY 2020 – 2021. 

 

 

Retreat Summary 

Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 9:20am. The City Manager reviewed the 

accomplishments made based on Council’s direction at the last Retreat in September 2019. A 

staff member from each department shared a SWOT Analysis of the department based on 

current circumstances and highlighted a few key areas they wanted Council think about as 

they move forward. The Council provided direction on multiple items from the agenda. The 

direction from the Council is provided below. 

 

City Council Direction for 2020 - 2021 

Action Steps (List the specific actions you will take to achieve this goal) Target Date Who 
Percentage 

Completion 

1. The Council directed the City Manager not to 

lay off anyone from the workforce due to the 

current environment. The Council expressed 

concern that the staff was already shorthanded 

and operating with a heavy workload. 

a. The City Manager was asked to explore 

options on how to strengthen the 

workforce by adding positions. The City 

Manager is to conduct a Cost/Benefit 

Analysis for positions needed. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

2. The Fire Chief will provide the Council with a 

monetary amount of what it will take to move 

part-time staff to full-time staff. 

6/19/20 Fire Chief  

3. The City Manager and Fire Chief will consider 2020 – City Manager,  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

options for the new Fire Station. 

a. Look into possible options to finance the 

new station with low interest rates. 

b. Look into building a new station with 

partnerships, i.e. the animal shelter. 

c. Staffing is the priority for the Fire 

Department.  

2021  Fire Chief 

4. The City Staff gave a comprehensive 

explanation of the City’s Financial Picture. The 

Council complimented the Staff’s ability to 

manage the City’s finances in an efficient and 

effective manner. The Council also 

acknowledged that their perspective of the 

finances had changed from possibly being in 

trouble to having a good handle on them. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

5. The Council agreed on the criteria in which the 

City’s Reserve funds may be used: 

a. The funds should be left untouched 

unless they are absolutely needed. 

b. The funds should be used as leverage for 

other things during this time. 

c. Per the Financial Policy, the Reserve 

funds may be used in one or a 

combination of the following ways: 

i. Emergencies; 

ii. One-time expenditures that do not 

increase reoccurring operating 

costs 

iii. Major capital purchases 

iv. Start-up expenditures for new 

programs undertaken at mid-year, 

provided such action is considered 

in the context of multiyear 

projections or program revenues 

and expenditures 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

6. The City Staff will consider opportunities to 

capitalize on the low interest rates and use 

them to the City’s advantage. The Staff will 

present these opportunities to Council. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

7. The City Staff gave a detailed update on the 2020 – City Staff  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

Appraisal District. This gave the Council a clear 

picture of what to expect. 

2021 

8. The Mayor and City Manager will create a 

Legislative Agenda and present it to the 

Council. 

2020 – 

2021 

Mayor, City 

Manager 
 

9. The Council directed the City Manager to 

continue the Downtown Plan as he explained it. 

The City Manager is to leverage private/public 

partnerships in completing the project. 

a. The Downtown Plan addressed the 

streetscapes, traffic patterns, quiet zone, 

cross walk, building construction and 

financial resources. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

10. The Council discussed the pros and cons of 

being part of the BCS MSA. The Council and 

Staff did not identify any real benefit of being 

part of the MSA. In fact, there was more 

agreement as to why the City should not be part 

of the MSA. The Council decided to continue to 

monitor the MSA. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

11. The City Staff will continue to strengthen 

partnerships with other entities. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

12. The City Manager will lead the staff in 

incorporating their Department SWOT Analysis 

into an Action Plan for 2020 – 2021. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 4. AGENDA DATE: October 12,
2020

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Staff Report:

(a) COVID-19 Update;

(b) Staff recognition for years of service;

(c) Election Update;

(d) Cemetery update;

(e) Park report;

(e) Board and Commission update; and

(f) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of
community interests, including expressions of thanks,
congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday
schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming
events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding
social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored
by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City
officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that
has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Service Award
2. Election Notice
3. Cemetery Annual Report

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601935500x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601934708x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601934728x_at.pdf






OAKLAND CEMETERY BUDGET ITEMS FOR ANNUAL REPORT

PERFORMANCE MEASURES  Budgeted Actual Budgeted Actual Budgeted Actual Budgeted Actual Budgeted Actual 

10/01/2015-

9/30/2016

10/01/2015-

9/30/2016

10/01/2016 - 

09/30/2017
10/01/2016-

9/30/2017

10/01/2017-

9/30/2018

10/01/2017-

9/30/2018

10/01/2018-

9/30/2019

10/01/2018-

9/30/2019

10/01/2019-

9/30/2020

10/01/2019-

9/30/2020

Cemetery Plots Sold OR on Contract - 

City Residents
62 44 25 41 35 10 20 14 10 18

Cemetery Plots Sold OR on Contract - 

Non-City Residents
15 2 5 6 4 5 5 12

Urn Plots Sold OR on Contract - City 

Residents
2 4

Urn Plots Sold OR on Contract - Non-

City Residents
2 5

Baby Land Plots Sold OR on Contract 

- City Residents
2

Baby Land Plots Sold OR on Contract 

- Non-City Residents
1 1

Burials or Internments 70 56 55 61 50 47 40 49 45 46

Monuments Set 43 35 36 40 27 20 33 26 27

Cemetery Cleanups 2 1 1 1 1 1 1

Madeley Chapel 7 5 3 2 1 2 1 2

Ownership Transfers 12 3 3 2 1 1 1

Grave digging permits issued 4 1 3 3 2

Cemetery Tours/Lanterns & Legends

3 days:  Thurs, 

Fri & Sat, 6 tours 

per day. 1 tour 

Sunday 

afternoon

18 tours in 3 

days/bad 

weather, rain 

and high winds

1 1 1 1 1 1

Cemetery Tours/Private for 

Magazine Author, Connie Clements

0 1

TOTALS

TOTALS AS OF 09/24/2020

LAST CEMETERY PRICE INCREASE WAS IN SEPTEMBER 2012 - 

GRAVE SPACES WENT FROM $750.00 TO $800.00

LAST CEMETERY PRICE INCREASE WAS ON OCTOBER 1, 2016 - 

GRAVE SPACES WENT FROM $800.00 TO $1,00.00 CITY RESIDENTS

GRAVE SPACES WENT FROM $800.00 TO $3,000 NO-CITY RESIDENTS

LAST CEMETERY PRICE INCREASE WAS ON OCTOBER 1, 2017 - 

BABYLAND GRAVE SPACES WENT FROM $0.00 TO $150.00 CITY RESIDENTS

BABYLAND GRAVE SPACES WENT FROM $0.00 TO $250.00 NO-CITY RESIDENTS

URN GRAVE SPACES WENT FROM $0.00 TO $150.00 CITY RESIDENTS

URN GRAVE SPACES WENT FROM $0.00 TO $250.00 NO-CITY RESIDENTS



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5. AGENDA DATE: October 12,
2020

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 684-
20, approving an advance funding agreement for a pedestrian
project on-system located at the intersection of Washington
Avenue and Farquhar Street.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City and TXDOT agreed to share costs on the installation of a
crosswalk to be located at Washington and Farquhar.  The City
paid for the cost of design and engineering, and TXDOT will fund
the construction.  City Council recently approved the AFA
(Advanced Funding Agreement) form from TXDOT, and now
TXDOT is asking for a resolution to support the AFA.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 684-20,  advance
funding agreement for a pedestrian project on-system located at
the intersection of Washington Avenue and Farquhar Street.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 684-20
2. Exhibit A
3. Probable Cost
4. Option 1

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1602077359x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601998161x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601998187x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601998220x_at.pdf


RESOLUTION NO.  684-20 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
FOR NATIONAL HIGHWAY PERFORMANCE PROGRAM (NHPP)  

ON-SYSTEM FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A PEDESTRIAN 
/ LANDSCAPE AMENITY PROJECT 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Navasota (“City”) desires to fund the 
engineering/design according to TXDOT regulations for TXDOT to fund and 
complete a highway improvement generally described as the construction of 
sidewalks, raised curbing, pedestrian refuge, and a crosswalk within the right-of-
way of State Highway 105 at the intersection of Hwy 105 (Washington Avenue) 
and Farquhar Street, located in Navasota, Texas (“Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Navasota and the Texas Department of 
Transportation (“TxDOT”) desire to enter into an “Advance Funding Agreement 
for National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) On-System” (“Agreement”) 
for the design and construction of a Pedestrian/Landscape Amenity Project, 
being further described herein above as the Project, said Agreement being 
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein for all purposes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Agreement authorizes the City to undertake the Project in 

the State Highway 105 right-of-way, establishes the sources of funding for the 
Project, details associated maintenance responsibilities, and contains other terms 
and obligations related to the Project;  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS THAT: 
 

I. 
 

The findings set forth above are incorporated into the body of this Resolution as 
if fully set forth herein. 

II. 

The City Council hereby approves the “Advance Funding Agreement for National 
Highway Performance Program (NHPP) On-System” (“Agreement”) for the design 
and construction of a Pedestrian/Landscape Amenity Project, said Agreement 
being attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein for all purposes, 
setting out the terms and conditions related to the Project. Further, the City 
Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute said Agreement and any other 
necessary documentation on behalf of the City of Navasota. 
 



III. 
 
This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon and after its passage. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 12TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020. 
 
 
 
                                                                 ________________________ 
                                                                        BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
 
         



EXHIBIT “A” 

 

PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK – WASHINGTON AVENUE (HWY 105) & FARQUHAR STREET 

NAVASOTA, TEXAS 

 

PROJECT SCOPE 

Construction of pedestrian crossing improvements on Washington Ave (SH 105) at the Farquhar St 

intersection including new sidewalks, ramps, median, small road signs, and pavement markings. 

 

Cost Estimates: 

o Environmental – NA (TxDOT to complete this task) 

o Right of Way – NA (All improvements within existing State and City ROW) 

o Engineering – $35,960 (Cost of PS&E development paid by the City) 

o Utility Work – NA (No impact to existing utilities) 

o Construction – $130,000 (Per attached cost estimate) 

 



City of Navasota

Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Washington Avenue At Farquhar Street

Engineer's Conceptual Opinion of Probable Project Cost

Item Spec Description Quan Unit
Statewide 

Ave 12 Mo.
Unit $ Total $

BID SCHEDULE 1: Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Washington Avenue at Farquhar Street

1.01 104-6015 REMOVING CONC (SIDEWALKS) 60 SY $12.67 $14.00 $840.00

1.02  104-6022 REMOVING CONC (CURB AND GUTTER) 248 LF $7.67 $9.00 $2,232.00

1.03 104-6040 REMOVING CONC (PAVERS) 12 SY $13.10 $14.00 $168.00

1.04 105-6045 REMOVING STAB BASE AND ASPH PAV (2"-8") 325 SY $3.35 $5.00 $1,625.00

1.05 360-6027 CURB (TYPE II) 821 LF $37.53 $30.00 $24,630.00

1.06 MODIFIED CURB (TYPE II) W/ METAL BRACKET 217 LF - $46.00 $9,982.00

1.07 442-6012 STR STEEL (RAILS / POSTS / PLATES) (SLIPKNOT GR 2) 6,060 LBS $24.31 $6.00 $36,360.00

1.08 502-6001 BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC HANDLING 3 MO $8,627.11 $5,000.00 $15,000.00

1.09 528-6001 COLORED TEXTURED CONC (4") 131 SY $73.11 $75.00 $9,825.00

1.10  531-6004 CURB RAMPS (TY 1) 4 EA $1,738.65 $1,800.00 $7,200.00

1.11  531-6016 CURB RAMPS (TY 21) 1 EA $2,435.53 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

1.12 531-6001 CONC SIDEWALKS (4 IN) 70 SY $53.64 $65.00 $4,550.00

1.13 644-6056 IN SM RD SN SUP & AM TYTWT (1) UA (P) 6 EA $432.34 $400.00 $2,400.00

1.14 666-6036 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)8"(SLD)(100MIL) 235 LF $0.83 $4.00 $940.00

1.15 666-6048 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)24"(SLD)(100MIL) 64 LF $6.56 $12.00 $768.00

1.16 666-6054 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)(ARROW)(100MIL) 5 EA $157.48 $200.00 $1,000.00

1.17 666-6078 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)(WORD)(100MIL) 4 EA $144.97 $200.00 $800.00

1.18 677-6001 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (4") 115 LF $0.36 $2.00 $230.00

1.19 677-6003 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (8") 114 LF $0.84 $2.00 $228.00

1.20 677-6008 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (ARROW) 2 EA $53.46 $50.00 $100.00

1.21 677-6016 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (RR XING) 1 EA $178.51 $180.00 $180.00

1.22 500-6001 MOBILIZATION 1 LS - $8,442.00 $8,442.00

TOTAL BID SCHEDULE 1: $130,000.00



ON
LY

ON
LY

M
A

R
K

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
D

A
T

E

K
S

A
 
J
O

B
 
N

O
.
:

L
A

T
E

S
T

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
:

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
 
B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

M
S

,
 
G

C

N
A

V
0
0
9

P
E

D
E

S
T

R
I
A

N
 
C

R
O

S
S

I
N

G
 
S

T
U

D
Y

 
O

N
 
S

H

1
0
5
 
(
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
)
 
A

T

F
A

R
Q

U
H

A
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
A

N
D

 
1
0
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
N

A
V

A
S

O
T

A
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

SEAL:

TBPE Firm Registration No. F-1356

SHEET NO.

\
\
K

S
A

-
A

U
S

-
S

E
R

V
E

R
3
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
\
N

A
V

0
0
9
\
0
0
8
 
C

A
D

\
3
0
 
S

H
E

E
T

S
\

N
A

V
0
0
9
 
-
 
C

 
-
 
L
O

 
-
 
C

R
O

S
S

W
A

L
K

 
-
 
0
0
0
1
.
D

W
G

 
|
 
O

P
T

I
O

N
 
1
 
|

1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9
 
-
 
1
0
:
4
9
 
A

M

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
P

A
T

H
\
N

A
M

E
 
|
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
|
 
P

L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
 
-
 
T

I
M

E

 P
RO

JE
CT

 T
IT

LE
:  -

---
 - 

NA
VA

SO
TA

, T
EX

AS

4
8
3
3
 
S
p
i
c
e
w

o
o
d
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
s
 
R
d
.
,
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
2
0
4

A
u
s
t
i
n
,
 
T
e
x
a
s
 
7
8
7
5
9

T
.
 
5
1
2
-
3
4
2
-
6
8
6
8
 
 
F
.
 
8
8
8
-
2
2
4
-
9
4
1
8

w
w

w
.
k
s
a
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

This document is released

for the purpose of interim

review under the authority

of Grayson M. Cox, P.E.,

Lic. # 111345, on

November 6, 2019. It is

not to be used for

construction, bidding, or

permit purposes.

1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
9

M
B

0 5'5'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

10'

INSTALL PEDESTRIAN

REFUGE ISLAND

(SEE DETAIL SHEET XX)

INSTALL TYP 1 ADA RAMP (TYP)

REFER TO TxDOT DETAILS

TYP 1 ADA RAMP (TYP)

REFER TO TxDOT DETAILS

8'

1'-6"

2'

06

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
C

R
O

S
S

W
A

L
K

O
P

T
I
O

N
 
1

7'-10"

14'-3"

R7'-1"

R1'

14'-3"

R38'-9"

R1'

R3'-3"

R42'-1"

15'-7"

R3'-2"

R1'

27'-6"

17'-5"

11'

7'-6"

5'-7"

8'-8"

R3'

R1'

R3'

R1'

9'-11"

8'-1"

6'-8"

5'-10"

R1'

10'

LEGEND:

GRASS

DETECTABLE WARNING

NEW SIDEWALK (EX. BRICK PATTERN)

METAL PLATE

NEW SIDEWALK (CONCRETE)

DECORATIVE BRICK PAVERS

(CONTRAST WITH EXISTING BRICK PATTERN)

26'-8"

METAL PLATE

INSTALL TYP 1 ADA RAMP (TYP)

REFER TO TxDOT DETAILS

INSTALL TYP 21 ADA RAMP (TYP)

REFER TO TxDOT DETAILS

INSTALL TYP 1 ADA RAMP (TYP)

REFER TO TxDOT DETAILS

13'-7"

56'

18'-10"

R15'-6"



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 6. AGENDA DATE: October 12,
2020

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on adoption of a
Financial Management Policy for the City of Navasota.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City will apply for grant funding for hazard mitigation, and
with the grant the City is required to follow specific guidelines for
Financial Management when expending federal funds.  The policy
is also a good policy for general financial management and
procedures.   The policy complies with Federal, State and local
government statutes and regulations.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends adoption of a Financial Management Policy for
the City of Navasota. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Management Policy

Lance Hall, Finance Director

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601994662x_at.pdf


 

 

 
 
 

City of Navasota 
Financial Procedures 

 
INTRODUCTION  
The purpose of financial management policies is to provide sound guidelines in planning the 
City's financial future. The City of Navasota considers the expenditure of funds to be an 
important responsibility and requires all persons involved with the purchase of goods or services 
to exercise good judgement in spending taxpayers' money. 
 
SCOPE OF AUTHORITY  
The City Council is responsible for the expenditure of all City funds.  
 
Financials 
A. Bank Depository 
The City maintains funds in a Bank, designated as its depository for banking services. The City 
Council reviews the selection every four years unless circumstances deem otherwise. 
 
B. Accounts Payable 
Four (4) individuals are authorized to sign checks written on the bank depository account: 
Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem, City manager and Finance Director. All checks require two authorized 
signatures. No exceptions. 
 
C. Accounting 
The Finance Director is responsible for establishing the structure for the City Chart of Accounts 
and for assuring that procedures are in place to properly record financial transactions and report 
the City's financial position. The Finance Director shall provide financial reports to the Council 
monthly. 
 
D. Audit of Accounts 
An independent audit of the City accounts is performed annually. The Auditor is retained by and 
is accountable directly to the City Council. The City Council reviews the selection every five 
years unless circumstances deem otherwise. 
 
E. Internal Controls 
Whenever possible, written procedures will be established, maintained, and assessed per 2 
CFR 200.303 by the Finance Director for all functions involving cash handling and/or accounting 
throughout the City. These procedures will embrace the general concepts of fiscal responsibility 
set forth in this policy statement.  
 
Whenever possible, the City ensures duties and responsibilities are segregated so that no one 
individual has complete authority over a financial transaction. 



 

 

 
PROCEDURES 
1. Input Invoice into Record Keeping System –  

The financial management software currently in use by the city is utilized for all invoices, 
GL 

 
2. Review of Invoice –  

Department heads, Finance Director and City Manager 
 
3. Timeline for Payment –  

Net 30? 
 
4. Issue Payment –  

Finance Director and other authorized staff  write/print checks, city manager and mayor 
review and sign two signatures required. 

 
5. Payment Reconciliation –  

Finance Director and Finance Dept. staff 
 

6. Record Keeping – 
Finance Director, files stored in accounting system, hard copies held in file room. 

 
 
PROCEDURES FOR GRANT PAYMENTS 
1. Invoice is reviewed and approved by engineer for project, then reviewed by grant 

consultant,and if necessary, a request for payment is prepared by grant consultant and 
proper signatures obtained from Mayor, City Manager, Finance Director as authorized in 
original grant approval. Auditor’s office reviews the invoice and compares it to the grant 
budget.   
 

2. Invoice must be approved by a city official involved in the grant implementation or the 
Mayor. Approval is acknowledged by initialing the original invoice or through Council 
action. 

 
3. Once grant funds are received and invoice approval acknowledged by signature on the 

original invoice, a demand check is entered into the system by the Finance Director’s 
office, then printed and disbursed by the Finance Director. Both Mayor and City Manager 
signature appear on the approved checks. Checks are then disbursed to the appropriate 
vendors. The Finance Director is responsible for ensuring that checks are signed and 
disbursed within five (5) calendar days for the Texas Department of Agriculture and 
three (3) calendar days for the Texas General Land Office of receiving grant funds. 
 

4. Copies of the request for payment, invoice, canceled check copy and bank statement 
showing receipt of grant money is retained in the grant file in the Finance office.  

 
The City Manager and Finance Director authorize payments and issuance of checks. Two 
signatures are required on each check, either the Mayor, City Manager, Finance Director. The 
Finance Director is responsible for reconciling the monthly bank statements.   
 
 
 



 

 

CASH MANAGEMENT AND DISBURSEMENT - TIMELY EXPENDITURES 
The City shall make timely payments to vendors and minimize the time between transferring 
funds from the State Treasury and disbursement of funds to vendors in compliance with the 
terms and conditions of the federal contract, grant, regulation, or statute. 
 
To ensure vendor compliance, invoices/pay applications/pay estimates will be reviewed for 
accuracy for such items but not limited to change order approvals, outstanding lien/payments to 
subcontractors, labor standards, and verification of work completed as invoiced prior to 
disbursement or request for funds from State Agency. The City shall notify a vendor of an error 
in an invoice submitted for payment by the vendor. 
 
ADVANCE PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
All advanced payments using federal grant funds will be disbursed within five (5) business days 
from the date of the transfer of funds in accordance with 2 CFR 200.305(b), and in accordance 
with the provisions in the contract with the vendor. 
 
Advance payments of federal grant funds will be deposited and maintained in a separate 
insured account. The City will maintain advance payments of federal awards in interest-bearing 
accounts, unless one or more of the following apply: City receives less than $120,000 in Federal 
awards per year; the City is not expected to earn interest in excess of $500 per year on Federal 
cash balances; or the depository would require an average or minimum balance so high that it 
would not be feasible within the expected Federal and non-Federal cash resources. (2 CFR 
200.302(b)(6) and 200.305) 
 
These Policies and Procedures are implemented through the City of Navasota’s administrative 
team of: 
 
Mayor 
Mayor Pro-Tem 
City Manager 
Finance Director 
City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
________________________________          
Bert Miller, Mayor       Date  
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________                                  
Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary 
 
 
 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 7. AGENDA DATE: October 12,
2020

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on appointments to
boards and commissions.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Annually a portion of appointees terms on the boards and
commissions expire. Letters were sent to current members whose
term is ending, and announcements have been made in the
newspaper and on Facebook requesting applications from anyone
interested in serving on a board or commission. Attached you will
find the 2020-2022 applicants as well as the boards and
commissions ballot for making appointments. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends appointing members to boards and
commissions. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Boards & Commissions Ballot
2. Expiring Term List
3. 2020-2022 Applications

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1602089469x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1602005057x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1601907228x_at.pdf


2020-2022 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICANTS 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  

 Select 3 Members  

1. Gretchen Kliafas 

2. Nancy McMillian 

3. Nancy Vidotto 

4. Mike Harris 

5. Johnny McNally 

6. Roger D. Lawrence 

7. Stephen Fleming 

 

AIRPORT ADVISORY 

Select 3 Members 

1. Martha Newsome 

2. Mona Somers 

3. Michael Dearing 

PARKS & RECREATION 

Select 7 Members 

1. Nancy Vidotto 

2. David Lacour 

3. Steve Storey 

PLANNING & ZONING 

Select 3 Members 

1. Gretchen Kliafas 

2. Dr. John Walla 

3. Carolynn Katkoski 

4. Dia Copeland 

5. Stephen Fleming 

6. Steve Storey 

 

KEEP NAVASOTA BEAUTIFUL 

Select 5 Members 

1. Nancy McMillan 

2. Steve Storey 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Select 2 Full Time Members 

& 3 Alternates 

1. Stephen Fleming 

2. Nancy Vidotto 
 

NAVASOTA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Select 2 Members 

1.  

LIBRARY ADVISORY 

Select 4 Members 

1. David Tullos 

2. Boyce Miller 

3. Gael Plauche 

4. Jo Crawford 

5. Steve Storey 

 

Currently serving 

Recommended 

Would be a good candidate 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
EDC 
Mike Harris 
Johnny McNally 
Roger D. Lawrence 
 

P&Z 
Dr. John Walla 
Carolyn Katkoski 
Dia Copeland 
 

BOA  
Gary Dycus 
(1) One Vacant (Full) 
Jonathan Jennings (Alt.) 
(1) One Vacant (Alt.) 
Ronnie Wells (Alt.) 
 

NHA 
Nancy Franek 
Lara Meece 
 

Parks & Rec. 
 

Airport 
Michael Dearing 
William Nichols 
Martha Newsome 
 

KNB 
Ann Rios 
(4) Four Vacant Seats 
 

Library 
Jo Crawford 
David Tullos 
Boyce Ann Miller 
Margaret Eppler 









































ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8. AGENDA DATE: October 12,
2020

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon
with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember,
in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda
for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of
the regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month
of September 2020;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the
month of September 2020

 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the consent agenda items which
include the minutes and expenditures for the month of September
2020. 
 

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



ATTACHMENTS:

1. Minutes 09/14/2020
2. Minutes 09/28/2020
3. Expenditures for September 2020

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1602005260x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1602005283x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1602083358x_at.pdf


MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, Texas on 

the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Geoff Horn, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3  

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lupe 

Diosdado, Community Development Director; Lance Hall, Finance Director; Hung Mai, IT 

Specialist; Shawn Myatt, Police Chief/Assistant City Manager; Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel; Jason 

Katkoski, Fire Chief/EMC; Tiffany Sammons, Library Director; Jeff Greer, Director of Utilities; 

Paul Wehunt, Vehicle Services Maintenance Foreman; Julie Harper, Utility Billing Manager; 

Abigail Ledbetter, Intern; David Kearney, Firefighter; Rachael Crivelli, Firefighter and 

Remington. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Deborah Richardson, Mac Vaughn, George Rash, Russ Smith, 

Tim Wolf, Philip Cox, James Gilley, Patti Pederson, Cristina Frisby, Steve Brown and Brian 

Wallis.  

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mac Vaughn.  The City Council, staff members and visitors 

then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors: None. 

 

4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) Fire Chief/EMC Jason Katkoski gave an update on COVID-19 response; 

 



(b) City Manager Brad Stafford recognized Vehicle Services Maintenance Foreman, Paul 

Wehunt, for twenty years of service to the City of Navasota; 

 

(c) Community Development Director Lupe Diosdado introduced the new intern Abigail 

Ledbetter; 

 

(d) Fire Chief/EMC Jason Katkoski informed the City Council about the Hero Dog Award 

in which Remington was named as a finalist; 

 

(e) Library Director Tiffany Sammon gave an update on the Library; 

 

(f) Councilmember Bernie Gessner gave an update on the latest Airport meeting; 

 

(g) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner made a motion to receive the report from Ameresco 

and authorize the Mayor to sign the final completion certificate regarding the energy 

savings performance contract that includes meter replacement, SCADA replacement 

and lighting improvements, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

6.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to authorize the City Manager to execute the 

Advance Funding Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation for the SH 

105 Sidewalk Improvements at Farquhar Street, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant 

Holt and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

7.  Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the professional service agreement with 

Bleyl Engineering in the amount of $ 114,000.00 for the 2020 Wastewater Treatment 

Plant Improvements project, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with 

each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

8.  A public hearing was held on the proposed budget for FY 2020-2021.  Mayor Bert Miller 

opened the public hearing at 6:54 p.m.  Finance Director Lance Hall briefly went over 

the budget.  With no other comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the 

public hearing at 6:59 p.m. 

 

9.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 

940-20, adopting the budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending 

September 30, 2021, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, by a show of hands, the motion carried. 



10. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to ratify the tax increase reflected in the budget for 

FY 2020-2021, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, by a show of hands, the motion carried. 

 

11. A public hearing was held on the proposal to increase the tax rate for 2020.  Mayor 

Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 7:01 p.m.  With no comments from the public, 

Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 7:06 p.m. 

 

12. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved that the property tax be increased by the adoption of 

a tax rate of $.5693 which is effectively a 3.58 percent increase in the tax rate and 

approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 941-20, levying taxes for the City of 

Navasota and establishing the rate of taxation and the percentage of actual value of 

the property to be used for and during the 2020 tax year, seconded by Councilmember 

Geoff Horn and with each Councilmember voting AYE, by a show of hands, the motion 

carried. 

 

13. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the first reading of Resolution No. 682-20, 

approving the Navasota Economic Development Corporation Budget for FY 2020-2021, 

seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE, 

the motion carried. 

 

14. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 

942-20, amending Appendix A, Article A5.000, Public Works, Article A5.003 Monthly 

Water Rates, Article A5.005 Monthly Sewer Rates and Article A12.000 Public Library of 

the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Navasota, Texas regarding fee schedules, 

seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the 

motion carried. 

 

15. Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to approve Resolution No. 683-20, of the City 

Council of the City of Navasota, Texas directing publication of Notice of Intention to 

issue Certificates of Obligation, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

16. Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to vote for Robert T. Herrera for Place 1, John W. 

(Buzz) Fullen for Place 2, Jeffrey Snyder for Place 3, and Robert S. Hauck for Place 4 of 

the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool Board of Trustees, seconded 

by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the 

motion carried. 

 

17. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the interlocal agreement with Grimes 

County for fire protection services with a payment of $93,241.00 for the 2020-2021 



fiscal year, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each Councilmember 

voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

18. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the consent agenda items which 

include the minutes and expenditures for the month of August, 2020; the second 

reading of Ordinance No. 938-20, approving a specific use permit application submitted 

by Sergio Morales, Sr. for the property located at 313 South Judson Street, Navasota, 

Grimes County, Texas to allow for development of a commercial day care within the R-

1A: high density, 7,000 square foot, residential district.  The property affected is legally 

described as East End Heights, Block 1, Lot 14; and the second reading of Ordinance 

No. 939-20, amending Chapter 14 Zoning, Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, Article IX R-3: 

High Density, Multi-Dwelling, Residential District, 9.3 Development Standards, B. 

Building setbacks, (3) Side Setback, and Article VIII R-2: Medium Density, Multi-

Dwelling Unit, Residential District, 8.3 Development Standards, B. Building Setbacks, 

(3) Side Setback, for the purpose of reducing side setback requirements for single 

dwelling unit development. Amending Chapter 14 Zoning, Exhibit A Zoning Ordinance, 

Article XI B-1: General Business District, 11.4 Development and Design Standards, B. 

Setbacks, (5), for the purpose of clarifying setback requirements for residential 

development within a General Business District, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz 

and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

        20.   Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:20 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 



MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, 

Texas on the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Geoff Horn, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3  

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; 

Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director; Lance Hall, Finance Director; Jason 

Katkoski, Fire Chief/EMC; Eric Covarrubias, Code Enforcement Specialist; Earline 

Rumfield, Animal Control Officer; Tai Jones, Animal Control Assistant; Richard Hughes, 

Firefighter, Cade McDonald, Michael Mize, Lieutenant; and Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Deborah Richardson, Mac Vaughn, Pattie Pederson, 

Doris Sauls, John Hicks, Ralph Torres, Archie Sauls, Audrey Sauls, Dawn Jourdan, Joyce 

Yorek, Richard Hughes, Cade McDonald and others. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mac Vaughn.  The City Council, staff members and 

visitors then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas 

Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors: Doris Sauls addressed the City Council about an 

amendment to the Certificates of Obligation that will be voted on at the 

November 9, 2020 Council meeting.  She is requesting one million dollars be 

added to the budget for dilapidated structures on the West side of town and 

three million be added to the budget for Grace Street Park. 



 

4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on COVID-19 response; 

 

(b) City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on the storm drainage work on 

Railroad Street and other locations;  

 

(c) Code Enforcement Specialist Eric Covarrubias gave an update on the Code 

Enforcement violations that he was working on; 

 

(d) Dawn Jourdan and Joyce Yorek presented the Animal Shelter with a check 

from a fundraiser that the Navasota Theatre Alliance had; 

 

(e) Mayor Bert Miller proclaimed October 6, 2020 as National Night Out and 

urged citizens to support the 37th annual National Night Out program;   

 

(f) Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt gave an update on the latest Planning and Zoning 

meeting; 

 

(g) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5.  A public hearing was held on an order to repair or demolish the structures 

located at 1224 W. Washington Avenue, Navasota, Texas 77868.  Mayor Bert 

Miller opened the public hearing at 6:25 p.m.  Code Enforcement Specialist Erik 

Covarrubias briefly went over the condition of the structures. With no other 

comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 6:35 

p.m. 

 

6.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve an order to demolish the structure 

at 1224 W. Washington, Navasota, Texas 77868, seconded by Councilmember 

Geoff Horn and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

7.  A public hearing was held on the proposed budget for the City of Navasota for 

Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 6:38 

p.m.  Finance Director Lance Hall briefly went over the budget.  With no 

comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 6:45 

p.m. 

 



8.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance 

No. 940-20, adopting the budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 

and ending September 30, 2021, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner 

and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

9.  A public hearing was held on a proposal to increase the tax rate for 2020.  

Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 6:45 p.m.  Finance Director 

Lance Hall briefly went over the tax rate.  With no other comments from the 

public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 6:47 p.m. 

 

10. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved that the property tax rate be increased 

by the adoption of a tax rate of $.5693 which is effectively a 3.58 percent 

increase in the tax rate and approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 941-

20, levying taxes for the City of Navasota and establishing the rate of taxation 

and the percentage of actual value of the property to be used for and during 

the 2020 tax year, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, by a show of hands, the motion carried. 

 

11. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the second reading of Resolution 

No. 682-20, approving the Navasota Economic Development Corporation Budget 

for FY 2020-2021, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

12. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the second reading of 

Ordinance No. 942-20, amending Appendix A, Article A5.000, Public Works, 

Article A5.003 Monthly Water Rates, Article A5.005 Monthly Sewer Rates and 

Article A12.000 Public Library of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of 

Navasota, Texas regarding fee schedules, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant 

Holt and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

13. Councilmember Geoff Horn moved to approve the Assessment/Collection 

contract for the 2021 Tax Year with the Grimes County Appraisal District, 

seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each Councilmember 

voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

14. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve a Citizen Participation Plan for 

the 2020 CDBG-GLO MIT programs, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and 

with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 



15. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to adopt a Procurement Policy for the City of 

Navasota, seconded by Councilmember Geoff Horn and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

16. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 









































































































CITY OF NAVASOTA
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

1. PLANNING CALENDAR

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1602083179x_at.pdf


 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 

 

OCTOBER 12, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 9/28/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (b) Staff recognition for years of Service Awards;  
     (c) Election update; (d) Cemetery update; (e) Parks update; (f) Board and Commission  
     update; and (g) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  Resolution No. 684-20, advance funding agreement with TxDOT 
6.  Financial Management Policy for grants 
7.  Board and Commission appointments 
8.  Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of September 2020; and (b) Expenditures for  
     the month of September 2020 
9.  Adjourn 

 

OCTOBER 26, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 10/12/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (b) Library update; (c) Introduce new employees;  
     (d) Board and Commission update; and (e) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  1st reading of Ordinance No. 943-20, wrecker rules and regulations 
6.  Quarterly investment report 
7.  Adjourn 

 

NOVEMBER 9, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 10/26/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (b) Board and Commission update; and (c) Reports   
     from staff and City Council 
5.  Public hearing – zoning change 
6.  1st reading of Ordinance No. _____ - zoning change 
7.  Consent agenda: (a) Minutes from the month of October 2020; (b) Expenditures for the  
     month of October 2020; and (c) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 943-20, wrecker rules and  
     regulations 
8.  Adjourn 

 

NOVEMBER 23, 2020 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 11/09/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) COVID-19 update; (b) Board and Commission update; and (c) Reports   
     from staff and City Council 
5.  2nd reading of Ordinance No. _____ - zoning change 
6.  Adjourn 

 


	Regular Council Meeting
	Agenda Item No.  -  City Manager's Message and Statements and Priorities
	 City Manager's Message
	 Statements and Priorities

	Agenda Item No. 4 -  Staff Report:
(a) COVID-19 Update;
(b) Staff recognition for years of service;
(c) Election Update;
(d) Cemetery update;
(e) Park report;
(e) Board and Commission update; and
(f) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
	 Service Award
	 Election Notice
	 Cemetery Annual Report

	Agenda Item No. 5 -  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 684-20, approving an advance funding agreement for a pedestrian project on-system located at the intersection of Washington Avenue and Farquhar Street.
	 Resolution No. 684-20
	 Exhibit A
	 Probable Cost
	 Option 1

	Agenda Item No. 6 -  Consideration and possible action on adoption of a Financial Management Policy for the City of Navasota.
	 Financial Management Policy

	Agenda Item No. 7 -  Consideration and possible action on appointments to boards and commissions.
	 Boards & Commissions Ballot
	 Expiring Term List
	 2020-2022 Applications

	Agenda Item No. 8 -  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the regular agenda.
Consent Items are:
A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of September 2020;
B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of September 2020


	 Minutes 09/14/2020
	 Minutes 09/28/2020
	 Expenditures for September 2020

	Agenda Item No. 9 -  1. Planning Calendar

	 Planning Calendar


